
M E M O R A N D U M

TO:                 Iris White, Superintendent of Schools

FROM:           Joseph Grabowski, Chief of Talent Management

SUBJECT:    Teacher Hiring Overview for School Year 2025-2026

New Hires as of October 1, 2025:

CERTIFICATION
Initial 4 GENDER

Provisional 1 Male 2
Professional 2 Female 5

Resident Certificate

ETHNICITY RESIDENCE

Hispanic or Latino 2 Bolton 1

Not Hispanic or 
Latino 5 Bristol 1

Plainville 1

RACE Simsbury 1

American Indian or 
Alaskan Native Terryville 2

Asian 1 West Hartford 1

Black or African 
American

Native Hawaiian or 
Other Pacific 

Islander HIGHEST DEGREE HELD
White 5 Bachelors 3

Two or more races Masters 3
Chose not to answer 1 Masters +30 1

LAST NAME FIRST NAME ASSIGNMENT LOCATION BACHELORS MASTERS MASTERS + 30
Engle Casie Grade 2 Teacher MTV CCSU

Guerin Joseph Special Education Teacher WB
University of Saint 

Joseph University of Saint Joseph
Negron Lia Spanish Teacher BCHS CCSU
Rodney Susan Consumer Science Teacher BCHS Trinity College Saint Joseph College
Sooko Dana CW Art Teacher SSS/EDGE PREK Queens College

Trudeau Emily PreK Special Education Teacher EDGE PREK Charter Oak College Charter Oak College


